
California Independent System Operator Corporation 

August 17, 2020 

The Honorable Kimberly D. Bose 
Secretary 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission  
888 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20426 

Re: California Independent System Operator Corporation 

Informational Filing of Effective Date of Revised Adjacent 
Balancing Authority Operating Agreement 

Docket No. ER20-1514-000 

Dear Secretary Bose: 

On April 8, 2020, the California Independent System Operator Corporation 
(CAISO) filed in this proceeding a revised Adjacent Balancing Authority 
Operating Agreement (ABAOA) between the CAISO and Nevada Power 
Company (NEVP), doing business as NV Energy.  The revisions to the ABAOA 
reflected the planned interconnection of the 500 kV transmission line from 
NEVP’s Harry Allen Substation (Harry Allen) to the Eldorado Substation 
(Eldorado), in order to create a new intertie between NEVP’s balancing authority 
area and the CAISO’s balancing authority area.  The CAISO requested an 
effective date of April 30, 2020 for the ABAOA revisions, because that was the 
anticipated energization date for the facilities that would establish the Harry Allen 
to Eldorado intertie.  However, the CAISO also explained that energization of the 
facilities could possibly occur on a date after April 30, in which case the CAISO 
requested that the Commission direct the CAISO to submit a further filing to 
revise the effective date of the ABAOA revisions.1

By letter order issued May 21, 2020, the Commission accepted the 
ABAOA revisions effective April 30, 2020 as requested by the CAISO, noting that 
if the CAISO requires a later effective date for the ABAOA revisions in the event 

1 Transmittal letter for CAISO filing of revised ABAOA at 2-3. 



that the facilities are energized after April 30, the CAISO must make a further 
filing to specify that effective date. 

The facilities were energized on August 12, 2020.  Accordingly, the CAISO 
is submitting this informational filing to specify an effective date of August 12 for 
the ABAOA revisions accepted by the Commission in its May 21, 2020 letter 
order.2

The CAISO has served copies of this filing on all the parties to the service 
list for this proceeding.  In addition, the CAISO is posting this filing on the CAISO 
website. 

If there are any questions concerning this filing, please contact the 
undersigned. 

Respectfully submitted, 

/s/ John C. Anders 
John C. Anders 
  Assistant General Counsel - Legal 
California Independent System  
  Operator Corporation  
250 Outcropping Way
Folsom, CA  95630 
Tel:  (916) 608-7287 
Email:  janders@caiso.com

2 The CAISO is submitting the informational filing in eTariff using Type of Filing Code 150. 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I certify that I have served the foregoing document upon the parties listed 

on the official service list in the captioned proceeding, in accordance with the 

requirements of Rule 2010 of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure 

(18 C.F.R. § 385.2010). 

Dated at Washington, D.C., on this 17th day of August, 2020. 

/s/ Daniel Klein 
Daniel Klein 


